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From: Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>


Sent: Friday, June 22, 2018 1:12 PM


To: Barbara Byrne; Doug Hampton; Jeff Stuart; Kristin McCleery - NOAA Affiliate; Melanie


Okoro - NOAA Federal; Sarah Gallagher - NOAA Federal


Subject: Fwd: Near-term draft EA, consultation and coordination section (ROC)


Attachments: Near Term Draft EA 20180619.docx


Thank you to those of you who replied, indicating whether or not you would be reviewing the near-term actions


document. During this week's core team meeting, we had plenty to discuss regarding the near-term actions


document, including the potential perception that since we've been meeting on a regular basis, that there is 5-

agency agreement on all of Reclamation's proposed near-term actions. Therefore, Reclamation said they would


send out a consultation and coordination section. Here it is, attached. I'm assuming the content from the


previous version that I sent out is intact in the attached. Apologies if you have already started your review and


comment.


-Garwin-

_____________


Garwin Yip


Water Operations and Delta Consultations Branch Chief


NOAA Fisheries West Coast Region


U.S. Department of Commerce


California Central Valley Office


650 Capitol Mall, Suite 5-100


Sacramento, CA 95814


Office: 916-930-3611


Cell: 916-716-6558


FAX: 916-930-3629


www.westcoast.fisheries.noaa.gov


---------- Forwarded message ----------

From: Davis, Luke <ldavis@usbr.gov>


Date: Fri, Jun 22, 2018 at 11:15 AM


Subject: Near-term draft EA, consultation and coordination section (ROC)


To: "Messer, Dean@DWR" <dean.messer@water.ca.gov>, "Jacobs, Brooke@Wildlife"


<brooke.jacobs@wildlife.ca.gov>, Kaylee Allen <kaylee_allen@fws.gov>, Jana Affonso


<jana_affonso@fws.gov>, Armin Halston <ahalston@usbr.gov>, Daniel Cordova <dcordova@usbr.gov>,


"Chao, You Chen@DWR" <youchen.chao@water.ca.gov>, "Cindy@DWR Messer"


<cindy.messer@water.ca.gov>, "Ford, John@DWR" <john.ford2@water.ca.gov>, "Wilkinson, Chris@DWR"


<christopher.wilkinson@water.ca.gov>, Carolyn Bragg <cbragg@usbr.gov>, "Kuenster, Gail@DWR"


<gail.kuenster@water.ca.gov>, "Spanglet, Harry@DWR" <harry.spanglet@water.ca.gov>, Kim Squires


<kim_squires@fws.gov>, Katherine Sun <katherine_sun@fws.gov>, Carl Wilcox


<carl.wilcox@wildlife.ca.gov>, Garwin Yip - NOAA Federal <garwin.yip@noaa.gov>, Russell Grimes


<rwgrimes@usbr.gov>, "Pinero, Janice" <jpinero@usbr.gov>, "Kirkland, Marianne@DWR"


<marianne.kirkland@water.ca.gov>, "Allison, Anna@Wildlife" <anna.allison@wildlife.ca.gov>, "Flahive,
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Kaitlin" <kflahive@usbr.gov>, Justin Ly <justin.ly@noaa.gov>, Mario Manzo <mmanzo@usbr.gov>, Michelle


Banonis <michelle.banonis@water.ca.gov>, "McCalvin, Catherine@DWR"


<catherine.mccalvin@water.ca.gov>, "Kundargi, Kenneth@Wildlife" <kenneth.kundargi@wildlife.ca.gov>,


David Mooney <dmmooney@usbr.gov>, Benjamin Nelson <bcnelson@usbr.gov>, "Harrison, Katrina"


<kharrison@usbr.gov>


Good morning,


Attached should be the draft EA Near-term Actions for the ROC. Please provide any specific comments or


edits to Section 4, Consultation and Coordination by close of business, July 11th.


Thanks,


Luke


--

Luke Davis


Natural Resources Specialist

Bay-Delta Office


Bureau of Reclamation


801 I Street Suite 140


Sacramento, CA 95814-2536


Office: 916-414-2429


ldavis@usbr.gov



